From: Shea, Robert J. (DPU)

To: Andrew O. Kaplan (akaplan@pierceatwood.com); Paul K. Connolly; Paul Yorkis; drosen@keeganwerlin.com;
mkoehler@keeganwerlin.com; jbernstein@bck.com; cmyers@medwaytech.com

Cc: Greene, Andrew (DPU); Evans, Joan (DPU); Wang, Wayne (DPU); Bartley, Geneen (DPU); DPU Efiling (DPU);
Divakar, Smitha (DPU)

Subject: Notification of Anticipated Board Meeting

Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 9:42:07 AM

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
ENERGY FACILITIES SITING BOARD

NOTIFICATION OF ANTICIPATED SITING BOARD MEETING

EFSB 21-02/D.P.U. 22-59 EFSB 22-02/D.P.U. 22-18/22-19
Cranberry Point Energy Storage, LL.C Medway Grid, IL.I.C
To: Parties/Limited Participants in EFSB 21-02/D.P.U. 22-59 (“Cranberry Point™)
Parties/Limited Participants in EFSB 22-02/D.P.U. 22-18/22-19 (“Medway
Grid”)
From: Donna Sharkey, Presiding Officer, Cranberry Point
Robert J. Shea, Presiding Officer, Medway Grid
Date: April 19, 2023
Re: Notification of Anticipated Siting Board Meeting

The Energy Facilities Siting Board (“Siting Board”) anticipates conducting a remote Siting
Board meeting in the above-referenced proceedings using Zoom videoconferencing on
Wednesday, May 10, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. The Siting Board intends to issue Tentative
Decisions in Cranberry Point, EFSB 21-02/D.P.U. 22-59, and Medway Grid, EFSB 22-
02/D.P.U. 22-18/22-19, on April 26, 2023.

The purpose of the Siting Board meeting is:

1. to listen to comments, deliberate and vote regarding the limited issue of Siting Board
jurisdiction common to both Cranberry Point, EFSB 21-02/D.P.U. 22-59, and Medway
Grid, EFSB 22-02/D.P.U. 22-18/22-19; although these are separate docketed matters,
the Siting Board anticipates deliberating and voting concurrently on the common
jurisdictional issue; and

2. to consider the disposition of the currently referred and consolidated dockets: (A) a
petition by Cranberry Point pursuant to G.L. c. 40A, § 3, for a comprehensive zoning
exemption from the operation of the Town of Carver Zoning Bylaws; (B) a petition by
Medway Grid pursuant to G.L. c. 40A § 3, for individual and comprehensive
exemptions from the Town of Medway’s Zoning Bylaws, and (C) a petition by Medway
Grid pursuant to G.L. c. 164, § 72, to construct a new 345 kV underground transmission
line to connect the proposed Project to the West Medway Substation.
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The Siting Board maintains an informational webpage for each of these proceedings and will
continue to update them during the proceeding:

https://www.mass.gov/info-details/cranberry-point-energy-storage
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/medway-grid-battery-project.

Additional information and instructions regarding the Siting Board meeting will be provided
with the Tentative Decisions.

If you have any questions, please contact the Presiding Officers. The Presiding Officer for the
Cranberry Point proceeding is Donna Sharkey, who can be reached at
Donna.Sharkey(@mass.gov or by voicemail at (617) 305-3625. The Presiding Officer for the
Medway Grid proceeding is Robert J. Shea, who can be reached at Robert.J.Shea@mass.gov
or at 617-851-4246.
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